
From: 	 Lucca, Jonell (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Pixler, Reid (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/17/2011 2:30:58 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Operation Fast St Furious 

Thank you so much for the update. 

Jonell 

From: Pixler, Reid (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:24 AM 
To: Lucca, Jonell (USAAZ) 
Cc: Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Operation Fast & Furious 

I have not even begun to draft the complaint. We just obtained an additional extension of time to start the Adnnin 
Notice Process, during which we hope to prepare the complaint. I 	 DP 	

i i i i 	 DP 	 [This is aTong Term projeof i 
i 	 J 

Reid 

From: Lucca, Jonell (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:42 AM 
To: Pixler, Reid (USAAZ) 
Cc: Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Subject: Operation Fast & Furious 

Hi, Reid - 

At Pat's request, I am following up on an email he advised he sent to you earlier. He wanted me to remind you and 

	

, 	 , 

	

Keith that : 	 Other 	 . 
, 

Thanks, 
Jonell 

DP 
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